



CITY OF BLAIR

MEMORANDUM

To: Blair Mayor and City Council
From: CJ Heaton, Deputy City Administrator of Public Works
Date: 7/14/26
Re: 2026 Mill and Overlay Bids

The city received three bids for the 2026 Mill and Overlay project. The bid tab is as follows.

Omni Engineering - \$382,961.95
Midwest Coatings - \$478,055.73
Western Engineering - \$517,278.90

All three bids were based on the approved project scope

Financial Impact: \$382,961.95

Recommendation: Acceptance of the bid from Omni Engineering for \$382,961.95

